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TO: Mayor and City Council

THROUGH: Steve Powers, City Manager

FROM: Board and Commission Appointments Committee

SUBJECT:

Recommended appointment to the Downtown Advisory Board

Ward(s): All Wards
Councilor(s): All Councilors
Neighborhood(s):  All Neighborhoods
Result Area(s): Good Governance

ISSUE:

Shall the City Council appoint the applicant listed in the Facts and Findings section to the Downtown
Advisory Board?

RECOMMENDATION:

Appoint the applicant listed in the Facts and Findings section to the Downtown Advisory Board.

SUMMARY:

Downtown Advisory Board

This joint advisory board advises the Urban Renewal Agency Board on matters related to urban
renewal and tax increment fund allocations, and will advise the City Council on matters related to the
Downtown Parking District and the Parking Fund.

FACTS AND FINDINGS:

Downtown Advisory Board
Appoint Linda Nishioka to a partial term, representing the Riverfront Downtown Urban Renewal
Area, expiring on December 31, 2019.
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BACKGROUND:

The City Council’s Board and Commission Appointments Committee convened on August 21, 2019, to
review applications to the Downtown Advisory Board. Applicant Linda Nishioka was recommended to
Council for a partial term expiring on December 31, 2019.

Attachments:
1. Linda Nishioka Application - Redacted
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